Employee Tracker



by Advanced Tracker



Printed April 12, 2006

Software and documentation copyright © 1987-2006 Advanced Tracker Technologies Inc.

Windows is a trademark of Microsoft Corporation

#### Advanced Tracker Technologies Inc.

Suite 494 800 – 15355 – 24th Avenue Surrey BC V4A 2H9 Canada

Tel:604-531-3774Toll-free:888-531-3774Fax:604-535-8013

Email:information@advancedtracker.comEmail:support@advancedtracker.comWeb:www.advancedtracker.com

# Contents

### Holidays

-	
Overview	1
Scope of this Document	1
Terminology	1
Setup	1
Setup> Holiday Pay Rules	2
Eligibility – Will the Employee Get Holiday Pay?	3
Method of Payment – How Much Holiday Pay Will the Employee Get?	4
Hierarchy of Rule Usage	5
Setup> Holidays	6
Payroll Earning codes	6
Restrictions	7
Add New Holidays Every Year	7
Setup> Employee Status	7
Setup> Employees	8
Setup> Payroll Export	9
Operations	
Operations> Holiday Pay Run	
When to Run	
The Four Steps	10
Create New Holiday Records File	11
Edit Holiday Records	
Preview/Print Holiday Audit List	
Post Holiday Records	13
Operations> Edit Time & Attendance	
Operations> Monthly Schedule	15
Adding a Holiday Record for One Employee	15
Adding Holiday Records to Multiple Employees	16
Employee Must Work the Day Before/After the Holiday	17

### **Glossary of Terms**

#### Index

19

1

# Holidays

# **Overview**

Employee Tracker can determine the amount of statutory holiday pay that each employee is due. Statutory holidays are easy to set up and easy to process in Employee Tracker. Once you have done the necessary one-time setup steps, all you need to remember is to run the Holiday Pay Run after each holiday has passed.

If you prefer to manually add the holiday time yourself to each employee, either in Edit Time & Attendance or in your payroll program, then you can ignore everything in this document.

### Scope of this Document

This document covers Holiday Pay, being the pay that the government or union agreement dictates that an employee receives for not working on a statutory holiday.

It specifically does not cover Worked Holiday, being the premium pay that an employee receives for working on a statutory holiday.

# Terminology

The word **Holiday** may evoke images of driving cross-country with the kids, or spending a week in a sunny beach paradise, or swinging in a hammock in the back yard with a cold drink and the latest novel. Sorry, those are **Vacations**, which are a specific form of **Absence**.

In time and attendance the word Holiday means statutory holidays, which are days designated by government to mark or commemorate some special occasion or event. Every country has several national statutory holidays, and every province or state has some statutory holidays designated through labour standards laws. Employees who meet qualifying requirements are entitled to a paid holiday or, if they are required to work, wages paid at a premium rate for work performed.

# Setup

A number of things need to be setup before Employee Tracker can process holidays for you:

- the general rules that govern eligibility and payment calculation,
- the list of dates which are holidays,
- the employee's specific holiday information,
- the payroll interface export codes,
- optionally, the employee statuses can be linked to the holiday pay rules.

Each of these things is configured in the Setup menu.

# Setup> Holiday Pay Rules

The Holiday Pay Rule is used during the Holiday Pay Run. The rule defines the eligibility requirements that an employee must meet, and how much holiday pay an eligible employee will receive. The rule settings depend on provincial or state statutes, or a collective agreement, or company policy.

Many companies will have one rule for full-time employees, and another rule for part-time employees.

Employee Tracker Plus - Statutory/Public Holiday Rules					
Statutory/Public Holiday Rules					
Code	Description				
Employee must work days out of days prior to	the holiday. 🔲 Pro-rate hours if employee fails this condition				
Employees who meet the above req	uirement should be paid using:				
What's setup in the em	ployee profile 💌				
Average the employee's rate over 90 Anchor to end week preceding h Anchor to end week preceding h Time 1.5 Time 2 Absent 1.5 Holiday 1.5 Holiday 1.5 Holiday 2	Days Worked Prior To Holiday olday Monday Y Round the results of averaging to V minutes with a grace period of V				
	All None				
These options require the use of Scheduling           Employee must be present on the work day prior to the holiday           And         Or           Employee must be present on the day after the holiday	The "present" condition applicable for paid time If on employee field due to the Woold day pricework day after." conditions, pay based on average of time worked on broke two days.				
	<u></u>				

The rules defined on this screen are used in

- Setup> Holidays,
- Setup> Employees,
- and Setup> Employee Status.

#### Special provincial rules

Note that in addition to the rules described here, there may be additional eligibility criteria or methods of calculation specific to your province or situation. These can be enabled and configured from the Utilities menu, in the menu items labeled Policies, and Labour Standards (province name).

### Eligibility – Will the Employee Get Holiday Pay?

An eligible employee is one who has worked the requisite number of days before the holiday (e.g., must have worked on 15 of the 30 days prior to the holiday) and who was present on the scheduled work days before and/or after the holiday. All the eligibility criteria are optional.

#### Must have worked n days

If the employee must have worked a certain number of days before the holiday, enter the values here:

Employee must work 15	days out of <mark>30</mark>	days prior to the holiday.	Pro-rate hours if employee fails this condition
-----------------------	-----------------------------	----------------------------	---

For example, in BC the common setting is 15 out of 30, because that is what the province has legislated. If the employee has worked sufficient days before the holiday, he will receive holiday pay. If he has not worked sufficient days, he will receive no holiday pay, or he will receive a pro-rated amount of holiday pay if the "Pro-rate hours" option is checked.

If it does not apply (e.g., in Ontario), leave the two fields empty.

Note that in determining how many days the employee has worked, Absences can also be included. This is defined in Setup> Absences on a per-code basis, using the "Apply as attended day" switch:

Employee Tracker Plus - Absent Code				
Absent Code				
Absent Code TRAIN Description TRAINING				
Apply as ATTENDED DAY for statutory holiday rules? YES Include In Time Bank Runs? YES				

In this way you can define that some absences (e.g., vacation, offsite training, etc.) are to be included in the count of days worked.

#### Must have worked the day before/after

If the company has a rule that the employee must be present on the day before and/or after the holiday, Employee Tracker can make this determination for you. Setup the parameters in the Holiday Pay Rule:

These options require the use of Scheduling	
Employee must be present on the work day prior to the holiday	The "present" condition applicable for paid time
And Or	If an employee fails due to the "work day prior/work day after"
Employee must be present on the day after the holiday	<ul> <li>conditions, pay based on average of time worked on those two days.</li> </ul>

Employee Tracker will look at the employee's schedule to determine when the employee was supposed to be at work. Therefore you must explicitly setup each employee's work schedule using Setup> Schedule and Operations> Schedule.

Use of this option affects the timing of when you can do your Holiday Pay Run – you must wait until the employee work day after the holiday so that the system can know whether he was present or absent. See "When to Run" on page 10 for more details.

If you have such a policy but prefer to implement it manually, do not check the options. In that case you will adjust the employee's holiday hours using Holiday Pay Run or Edit T&A.

# Method of Payment – How Much Holiday Pay Will the Employee Get?

The amount of holiday pay is calculated in one of three ways:

- based on the employee's profile,
- based on full-time equivalent averaging,
- or based on a total hours formula.

All three methods determine the **amount of time** that will be paid for the holiday. That is, the number of hours that will be paid. The **rate** that those hours will be paid is a different matter. All three methods use the same mechanism for determining the rate.

Typically the hourly rate assigned to the holiday time will be the employee's default rate. However for employees whose hourly rate fluctuates (e.g. because of working different positions that pay at different rates), you can have Employee Tracker figure out the average rate the employee worked for a given number of days before the holiday. In determining the average rate, Employee Tracker optionally can look at complete work weeks if you set a week-ending day of the week.

#### Pay what's setup in the employee profile

The employee, if eligible, will be paid the amount of time defined in his employee profile Defaults category. See "Setup> Employees" on page 8.



This will be taken from the employee's Maximum Pay Hours field. The Minimum Pay Hours will be ignored.

### Pay based on full-time equivalent averaging

The employee, if eligible, will be paid based on a full-time equivalent averaging formula.

R	Employees who meet the above requirement should be paid using:
	Full-time equivalent averaging
	Days Worked Prior To Holiday 28 Full Time Equivalent (HH: MM) 160:00
	Average the employee's rate over 30 Days Worked Prior To Holiday
	Anchor to end week preceding holiday
✓ Time Regular ✓ Ab	sent Regular Round the results of averaging to Diminutes with
Time 1.5     Ab     Time 2     Ab	ssent 1.5 Holiday 1.5 ssent 2 Holiday 2 a grace period of 0
TRAIN TRAINING	
	All
	None

Set the "Days worked prior" value to the number of calendar days that Employee Tracker will look back when totaling the hours.

Set the "Full Time Equivalent" value to the number of hours that the employee would have to work in order to be eligible for a full day of holiday pay. E.g., if the employee normally works 160 hours in a month, set the value to 160:00.

Select the Time, Absent, and Holiday events that are to be included in the total.

Employee Tracker will count up the total amount of time, based on the types of time that are to be included in the total. As long as the total is greater than or equal to the amount of time specified as Full Time Equivalent, the employee will get a full day's amount of time. If the total is less than the Full Time Equivalent, the employee will get a pro-rated amount.

A full day's amount of time is defined in the employee's profile Maximum Pay Hours.

Note that if the employee's total does not meet the Full Time Equivalent, the resulting pro-rated calculation may be an odd amount of time such as 7:52. If you prefer to have the result rounded, set the appropriate Round and Grace values.

### Pay based on total hour averaging

The employee, if eligible, will be paid based on a total hour averaging formula. This will result in the employee being paid an "average day length" for the holiday.

E	Employees who meet the above re	equirement should be paid using:
	Total hour formula av	veraging 🔹
	Days worked prior to holid	lay 28
<i>₽</i>	Divide the total hours by	Total Shifts 💌
	Conty include scheduled	d shifts
✓ Time Regular ✓ Abs ☐ Time 1.5 △ Abs ☐ Time 2 △ Abs	sent Regular Holiday Regular sent 1.5 Holiday 1.5 sent 2 Holiday 2	Round the results of averaging to or minutes with
TRAIN TRAINING		· ·
		All
		None

Set the "Days worked prior" value to the number of calendar days that Employee Tracker will look back when totaling the hours. Optionally you can choose to include only the employee's scheduled work days in the total.

Set the "Divide" value to "Total Shifts", or enter a specific number to divide by. E.g., in Ontario you typically set this value to 20, but in most other locations you would leave this set to "Total Shifts".

Select the Time, Absent, and Holiday events that are to be included in the total.

Employee Tracker will count up the total amount of time, based on the types of time that are to be included in the total, and divide that total by "Divide" value. The result will be an amount of time that the employee will be paid for the holiday. The result will be adjusted to fall within the employee's Minimum and Maximum Pay Hours as defined in the employee's profile.

Note that if the employee has not worked full shifts for the entire period of time, the resulting calculation may be an odd amount of time such as 7:52. If you prefer to have the result rounded, set the appropriate Round and Grace values.

### **Hierarchy of Rule Usage**

Once the rules have been defined, they are referenced when setting up Holidays, Statuses, and Employees. When more than one rule exists, it is important to understand which rule will be used during the Holiday Pay Run.

1. Employee Profile is the highest level. If there is a Stat Holiday Rule defined in the employee's profile (Default category), it will be used. If the employee profile is set to <No Default Holiday Pay Rule>, then either the rule set in the Status or the Holiday will take effect, in that order.

- 2. Employee Status is the second level. If no holiday pay rule has been defined at the employee level, and one has been defined in the employee status, it will be used. If the rule in the Employee Status is set to <Take Rule From Holiday or Employee>, then either the rule set in the Employee or the Holiday will be used, in that order.
- 3. Holiday is the third and lowest level. If no holiday pay rule has been defined for the employee or the status, and one has been defined for the holiday itself, then it will be used. If the rule in the Holiday is set to <No Holiday Pay Rule System Defaults>, then either the rule set in the Employee or the Status will be used, in that order.

If no holiday pay rule has been selected at any level, then the employee will receive the Maximum Pay Hours as defined in the employee's profile.

# Setup> Holidays

Employee Tracker Plus - Statutory/Public Holidays	imployee Tracker Plus - Statutory/Public Holidays					
Statutory/Put	olic Holiday	/\$				
Date 04/14/2006	Name	GOOD FRI	)AY			
Rule < No Holiday Pay Rule - System Defaults >	•					
Include hours against this holiday in Tir	ne Bank runs	3				
Payroll		Restr	rictions			
Earning Code     G.L. Account Number       Holiday Regular:						
above. Actual holiday record earning codes and general ledger account numbers are defined in the payroll setup.						
			<u>S</u> ave	E <u>x</u> it <<		

The holidays themselves are defined using this screen:

The date of the holiday is the day that most employees will take off, the day that employees will get premium pay if they work.

If all employees are to get the same Holiday Pay Rule for this holiday, set it on this screen. If some employees will get a different rule from others, you can set the common rule on this screen, and set the other rule in the profile of the employees who will get the other rule. Or you can set the rule on a per-Status basis, if appropriate, in Setup> Employee Status.

### **Payroll Earning codes**

The earning codes on this screen are not for the holiday pay. They are for the pay that an employee will get if he works on the holiday, if the codes are to be different from the earning codes used on normal non-holiday work days. The earning codes for the statutory holiday pay are defined in the Setup> Payroll Export screen. See "Setup> Payroll Export" on page 9.

### Restrictions

The Restrictions tab allows you to indicate that the Holiday is in effect only for certain employees. (Most users will not use the Restrictions tab.)

nployee Tracker Plus - Statutory/Public Holidays							
Statutory/Public Holidays							
nate 02/20/2006 🔛 Name Alberta Family Day							
ule < No	o Holiday Pay Rule - Sys	tem Defaults >					
⊏ Ir	nclude hours against t	his holiday in Time	Bank runs				
	Payroll	Ĭ		Restrictions			
Depart	ADMINISTRATION	>> >>	< <<		<b>•</b>		
FT	FULL TIME EMPLOYEES	▼ >> >	< <<		Ţ		
0800	8:00 AM - 4:30 PM	× <<	< <		Ţ		
				<u>S</u> ave	E <u>x</u> it <<		

For example, if your Employee Tracker includes employees from multiple provinces, including Alberta, you might define Alberta Family Day as a holiday that is in effect only for those departments that are located in Alberta. This assumes, of course, that it is possible to conclusively identify the relevant employees based on some combination of Department, Status, and/or Shift.

These restrictions do not affect the processing of the Holiday Pay Run. Rather, they define that certain days are to be considered holidays for certain employees. The section of the time calculation rule that decides whether the employee is working on a holiday and therefore is eligible to get premium pay will look to these restrictions. Employees who are included by the Restrictions criteria will be deemed to be working on a holiday, and therefore may be eligible for premium pay for working on a holiday, whereas other employees who scan on the same day but are not included in the Restrictions criteria will be deemed to be working on a normal non-holiday day.

### Add New Holidays Every Year

It is entirely up to you to decide which dates are statutory holidays for your organization, as defined by law, collective agreement, and company policy. Continue to add new holidays to the table. Most users update the table once or twice a year, to keep ahead of things.

There is no need to remove old holidays from the table, although you can do so. Removing a holiday from the list does not remove any Holiday records from employees' time history. Note however that if you remove defined holidays from the list, recalculations of old time history for the period that includes the deleted holiday dates will no longer treat time worked on those dates as premium time.

# Setup> Employee Status

If employees of different statuses have different holiday pay rules, it may be appropriate to associate the rule with the status. E.g., full-time employees use one rule, and part-time employees use a different rule. This is more convenient than specifying the rule in each employee's profile.

Employee Tracker Plus - Status Information						
Enter Status Information						
Code FT						
Description FULL TIME EMPLOYEES						
Holiday Pay Rule       < Take Rule From Holiday or Employee >             Override time cal          FEPROF       full time equivalent averaging         TOTHR       total hour averaging						
Category	Earn Code	G.L. Acct #				
Regular						
Time and a Half						
Double						
Stat Worked Reg						
Stat Worked 1.5						
Stat Worked 2						

# Setup> Employees

Each employee has some settings in his profile that determine whether he can get holiday pay, when he can start getting it, and how much.

These settings affect the operations of the Holiday Pay Run. They do not affect what you can do when entering Holiday pay manually using Edit T&A or Scheduling.

Employee Profile			
File View			
lufe on effer			
	<u> </u>	Shift	
Address Descend Content		Jint	0800 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM
Personal Contact		Department	
Emergency Contact			
Beneficially		Status	FT FULL TIME EMPLOYEES
Deraults	Ξ		,
Positions			
Premium			
Dates Statistical Fields		Supervisor	NO < No Supervisor >
Statistical Fields		300019301	, , -
Eutomal Employna Data			< No Refault Time Calculation Rule >
Notoe			,
Baroll			
		Disible Cas Usides Dec	YES
100467 Larry, King		Eligible For Holiday Pay	
		Stat Holiday Eligible Date	07/13/2002
		Stat Holiday Rules	< No Default Holiday Pay Rule >
			Schedule Schedule
		Minimum Pay Houre	0:00 Maximum Par Hours 08:00
		Burth Otet Bur	Never V
		Bank Stat Pay	
			J
≪ <u>P</u> revious <u>N</u> ext≫			E <u>v</u> it «

If the employee can get holiday pay, the bottom half of this screen needs to be filled in.

The Stat Holiday Eligible Date is the first day that the employee could get stat pay. This often corresponds to a defined waiting period following the hire date, e.g. 30 days.

The Stat Holiday Rules is the rule that this employee must use during the Holiday Pay Run, even if a different rule is defined in Setup> Holidays or Setup> Employee Status. It is a high-level override, and is typically not used. It is usually possible to

define the holiday pay rule in the Employee Status or in the Holiday itself, so that it is not necessary to define it on a per-employee basis.

The minimum and maximum pay hours define the boundaries of how much holiday pay the Holiday Pay Run can calculate, depending on which method of calculation is defined in the Holiday Pay Rule. The values are defined on this screen, or are taken from the employee's schedule for the day.

The Bank Stat Pay setting defines whether the employee's holiday pay will be paid or banked, and if banked, into which bank the time will be deposited.

# Setup> Payroll Export

The Payroll Export Setup defines how Employee Tracker will prepare the data for the payroll program. It defines, among other things, the export codes used in the interface file between Employee Tracker and the payroll program.

The specific settings are individual for each payroll provider and for each customer. Consult your payroll provider for the specific values to use.

Employee Tracker Plus - Payroll Export Setup	
Ceridian InSy	ync Payroll Export Setup
Client Code: 2468	Earning
Set As Default Payroll Export: 🔽 Use External Interface: 🔽	Regular Hours: R
Payroll Export Overwrite File X:/Payroll/paytimes.imp Browse	2.0 Hours: 2
□ Payroll Export Append File	Holiday Regular: x
☐ Enable Non-Pay Export	Holiday 2.0: X2
Non-Pay Export Overwrite File	Piece Work:
Non-Pay Export Append File	Help Update Exit <<

There are two kinds of time that are related to holidays: statutory holiday pay, and time worked on a holiday.

#### Time worked on a holiday

Time worked on a holiday is usually paid at a premium rate, as defined in your Time Calculation Rules. If that time is to be sent to the payroll program in the same category as any other time (or time-and-a-half, or double-time) worked, then nothing special needs to be done. However, if time worked on a holiday needs to be sent to the payroll program as a special category of time different from time worked not-on-a-holiday, those codes are not defined on this screen, they are defined on the Setup> Holidays screen. See "Setup> Holidays" on page 6.

### Statutory holiday pay

Holiday pay (being the pay that an employee receives simply because it is a holiday regardless of whether she works on the holiday or not) is usually sent to the payroll program as a special category of time. The associated earning codes are defined on this screen in the Holiday Regular, Holiday 1.5, and Holiday 2.0 fields. If holiday pay is to be summed with normal time worked and not treated in any special way by

the payroll program, fill the Holiday fields with the same values are used for the Regular Hours, 1.5 Hours, and 2.0 Hours.

# **Operations**

Once the Setup elements are in place, processing the Holiday can be done in a number of ways:

- 1. Use the Holiday Pay Run to create Holiday records for a number of employees at once. (See "Operations> Holiday Pay Run" on page 10.)
- 2. Use Edit Time & Attendance to add or edit Holiday record on a peremployee basis. (See "Operations> Edit Time & Attendance" on page 13.)
- 3. Use the Schedule instead of Edit Time & Attendance to add or edit Holiday records on a per-employee basis. (See "Operations> Monthly Schedule" on page 15.)

Use the operation that is most convenient or appropriate for your situation. You may use a combination of operations.

The desired end result is to put Holiday records into each eligible employee's time history, so that the holiday pay can be exported to the payroll provider along with the pay for time worked.

# **Operations> Holiday Pay Run**

The Holiday Pay Run calculates how much stat pay each eligible employee is entitled to receive, and creates Holiday records in each employee's time history.

## When to Run

Holiday Pay Run is usually run after the holiday has passed, but before the Payroll Export Run that includes the holiday.

If you do not have any eligibility criteria (e.g., must work 15 out of 30, must work the scheduled day after) then you may post the Holiday Pay Run before the holiday actually happens. Otherwise wait until the holiday has passed.

See also "Employee Must Work the Day Before/After the Holiday" on page 17.

## The Four Steps

Use the Operations> Holiday Pay Run menu item:

Employee Tracker Plus - Holiday Pay Run						
Holiday Pay Run						
Create New Holiday	<u>H</u> elp					
Records File	<u>O</u> k					
Edit Holiday Records Post Holiday Records	E <u>x</u> it<<					
Holiday 04/14/2006 GOOD FRIDAY						
Selected Employees						
100467 Larry, King 100587 Blitzer, Wolf						

The Holiday Pay Run has four steps, which are processed in this sequence:

- 1. Create
- 2. Edit
- 3. Preview / Print
- 4. Post

You can do them all in one pass, or you can single-step through the process. The results from one step are passed along to the next step as long as you do not exit from the Holiday Pay Run screen. If you Exit, you will need to start the Holiday Pay Run from the beginning the next time you go back into it. This is unlike the Payroll Export Run, which allows you to exit and return later to the run already in progress.

Between each step you will receive a dialog box saying "Holiday Pay Run is complete". Press OK to move to the next selected step.

You may omit the Edit and Preview/Print steps if you like. The two required steps are Create and Post.

Press OK to run the selected steps.

### **Create New Holiday Records File**

The "file" in question is not an actual file at all, but simply a "batch scratchpad" that is maintained for the duration of the Holiday Pay Run.

Check the Create option, and specify which Holiday is to be processed, and which employees are to be considered for holiday pay. As with other parts of Employee Tracker, use the Employee Specification Buckets button (the hand reaching into the filing cabinet) to select the employees. Usually you will choose the same employees who you would choose for a Payroll Export Run.

If you have a policy that employees who work on the holiday are to receive only their work pay but no holiday pay, check the "Fail employees who work" option.

The Create step will display a Warning screen, if any employees have been rejected for any reason:

🕝 ATTI		×
File		
Results	of holiday pay run processed on $03/26/2006$ 7:48:17 AM for the holiday GOOD F	~
100587	Blitzer, Wolf Is Not Eligible For Holiday Pay Until 04/25/2006.	

The warnings will notify you of the reasons for the employees' ineligibility. Common reasons include

- Not having reached the eligible date specified in the employee profile
- Not having worked sufficient days prior to the holiday (e.g. 15 out of 30)
- Not having worked the scheduled day before and/or after the holiday

You may print or save the Warning report, from its File menu.

If you exit from the Holiday Pay Run process to investigate or resolve the warnings, you will need to restart the Holiday Pay Run from the beginning with the Create step.

## **Edit Holiday Records**

This step permits you to alter the information in the "batch scratchpad" that was created in the prior step. You can edit the information, add records for employees who were skipped by the prior step, or delete records for employees who should not get holiday pay.

Employee Tracker Plus - Edit Holiday Records								
		Edi	it Holiday Reco	ords				
	Holiday		GOOD FRIDAY					
Employee				Date	Time			
100467	Larry, King			04/14/2006	08:00			
<u>A</u> dd	<u>E</u> dit	<u>D</u> elete				E <u>x</u> it <<		

The Edit button will permit you to change the amount of holiday time that the selected employee will be paid.

Note that if you find you need to edit this information, it may be that the Holiday Pay Rule is not setup correctly, and that it may be preferable to change the rule settings to give the correct results in the first place, rather than editing the records.

When you Exit from this step, Holiday Pay Run will move to the next selected step.

## **Preview/Print Holiday Audit List**

This step lets you print the information in the "batch scratchpad". You can preview on the screen, or send it to your defined printer.

Page 1 of 1 Employee Tracker Plus - Released On January 23, 2006									
Image: Image       Image: Image	Holiday Pay Ru	n Audit Li	st		_				
	From Date:	To Date:							
	Employee	Description	<u>Date</u>	<u>Time</u>	Rate				
	100467 - Larry, King	GOOD FRIDAY	04/14/2006	08:00					
		Total number of employees in Total number of hours for emp	cluded: 1 bloyees: 8.00	)					

The report includes the total number of employees who will be receiving holiday pay, as well as the total amount of time to be paid. The count of employees excludes those who were rejected on the warning list.

## **Post Holiday Records**

The Post step uses the information in the "batch scratchpad" to create the actual Holiday records in the employees' time history. Until you complete this step, nothing has been put into the employees' time history.

After this step has completed you can see the results in each employee's time history. You can then print the records using the Print T&A function, or edit the posted Holiday records using Edit Time & Attendance.

### Posting the same holiday more than once

If you run the Holiday Pay Run more than once for the same holiday, all the way through the Post step, any Holiday record posted will replace Holiday records that may already be in the employees' time history. Multiple runs for the same Holiday will not create multiple Holiday records.

### Posting multiple holidays

Occasionally two statutory holidays fall so close to each other that they interact. They may even fall in the same pay period. Typically this happens for Christmas and New Year. In that case you must run the Holiday Pay Run twice, once for each holiday.

When the holiday pay rule includes a "15 out of 30" type of eligibility specification, if the employee's time history has a holiday record for the prior holiday (Christmas) it will be included in the count when processing the next holiday (New Year).

Keep in mind that when calculating the amount of time payable using the Full Time Equivalent Averaging or the Total Hour Averaging methods, your rule may need to include the hours of the prior holiday (Christmas) in the total hours for the next holiday (New Year). See "Pay based on full-time equivalent averaging" on page 4 or "Pay based on total hour averaging" on page 5 for details.

# **Operations> Edit Time & Attendance**

You can manually add a Holiday record to any employee's time history, or edit or delete an existing Holiday record if you like. If you add the record manually you decide how much time to allocate; the Holiday Pay Rule is not used for a manual addition of a Holiday record.

Add the holiday record by pressing the Add button at the bottom-left of the Edit T&A screen, or by selecting the Add Record function from the Utilities menu:

🕑 Employee	Tracker Pl	us - Ed	it Time	and Atter	ndance Tr	ansactions					_	
Utilities Shortco Add Record T Purge Record Swap In/Out Split In/Out T	uts View o Time Histor; s Times imes IIIADIE	/	Time Break Absent Holiday Piece From C Default	e Bl Vate 04/1	itzer, M 11/2006	To C	• bate 04/3	0/2006	Record S Time Time Premi Appro	election Frors v ums ved v otals v	Break Absent Holiday Piece Not Appro	oved
Type St	ift Date Weekly Total	Worke	d Date	Day	Shift	Dept	Rule	Holiday				Flag
<u>A</u> dd			<u>D</u> ele	te _	<u>C</u> opy	<u>P</u> reviou:	s <u>N</u> e	xt	<u>P</u> rint	<u>H</u> elp	E <u>x</u>	, it <<

Note that for the Add button, you can add only those types of records that you have selected using the Record Selection checkboxes at the top-right of the screen.

The Add Holiday Record screen is displayed:

Employee Tracke	imployee Tracker Plus - Add Holiday Record							
	Add Holiday Record							
Shift Date	04/14/2006 🔢 Worked Date 04/14/2006 🔢							
Holiday	04/14/2006 GOOD FRIDAY							
Pay Time	08:00							
Shift	0800 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM							
Department	0099 ADMINISTRATION							
Position	<b></b>							
	<u>k</u> k							

Enter the date on which you want to pay the holiday pay, then choose the holiday and the amount of time.

The resulting Holiday record is put into the employee's time history:

Employee Tracker Plus - Edit Time and Attendance Transactions												
Utilities Sho	Jtilities Shortcuts <u>V</u> iew											
No Photo			Employee 100587 Blitzer, Wolf 💌					Record Select	tion s r	Break Absent Holiday Piece		
Available			From Defaul	Date 04/( t Column W	01/2006 Ndths	To I	Date 04/31	0/2006	Approved		7 Not Approv 7 Weekly To	ved tals
Туре	Shift Date	Worl	ked Date	Day	Shift	Dept	Rule	Holiday		In	Out	Flag
Holiday	04/14/2006	04	/14/2006	14/2006 Fri 0800 0099 LUN30 GOOD		GOOD FR	IDAY 04/14/2006					
	Weekly											
	rotal											
	1			1	1	1	1					

# **Operations> Monthly Schedule**

You can manually add Holiday records to one or more employees using the Schedule functions. This is functionally equivalent to adding the Holiday records using Edit Time & Attendance, but it may be more efficient to use the schedule if you want to add the holiday to many employees at once.

The Monthly Schedule shows any defined holiday dates with a light blue background. This simply indicates visually that the date is in the Setup> Holidays table (similar to circling special dates on your wall calendar); it does not mean that there is a Holiday record in the employee's time history:



## Adding a Holiday Record for One Employee

Using the Monthly Schedule you can add a Holiday to any employee's time history. When viewing the employee's schedule, double-click on the day that you want to pay with Holiday pay. Note that you do not have to choose the official day of the holiday; you can add the holiday pay to any day you like. From the Details window select the Holiday option in the bottom-left selector:

Employee Tr	acker Plus - Details	
Dept 0099	ADMINISTRATION	Fri, Apr
Shift 0800	8:00 RM - 4:30 PM	2006
Pos		
Start	Stop	
Schedule	•	<u>O</u> K E <u>x</u> it≪
Absent		
Substitute		
Schedule		

Choose the holiday to apply as well as how much time to pay:



The Monthly Schedule will now reflect that the employee will be getting holiday pay for that day:



We can tell that this is an actual time history Holiday record because it shows the name of the holiday and the amount of time the employee will be paid as holiday pay.

### Designated alternate holiday days

Note that you do not have to add a holiday on the defined date for that holiday. For example, if you wanted the employee to work on Good Friday, but take a different day off as his "Good Friday" holiday, you would double-click on the other day and add the Good Friday holiday time to that day.

## Adding Holiday Records to Multiple Employees

The Post function can be used to add a single Holiday to multiple employees. This is a two step operation:

- 1. Setup a schedule pattern that consists of exactly one day, being the holiday.
- 2. Post the pattern to multiple employees.

#### Setup a one-day schedule pattern

From Setup> Schedule> Schedule Pattern, add a new pattern. Set it up so that the pattern looks like this:

Employee Tracker Plus - Schedule Patterns								
	Schedule Patterns							
Code GOODFR	Description Good Friday only	Days 1	Weeks 1					
Holiday GOOD FRIDAY P: 08:00	Week 1							

Delete days until there is only one day, then double-click on the remaining day and define it as the desired holiday.

#### Post the pattern to multiple employees

From Setup> Schedules> Post Employee Schedules, post the one-day holiday pattern to the desired employees.

- choose the employees who will get Holiday pay
- choose the date on which each will get the Holiday pay (use ctrl/shift to multi select)
- choose the one-day pattern you just created
- repeat only once

mployee Tracker Plus - Post Schedule Patterns							
Post Schedule Patterns							
	100467 100587	Selecte Larry, King Blitzer, Wolf	d Employees	As Of 04/14/2006 04/17/2006			
				Edit As Of Date			
Schedule Pattern Goo Repeat 1	DDFR Good	Friday only	_ 1 day, week	Allow posting Allow posting o Prompt if schedule infor	over ABSENT records    over HOLIDAY records    Roll Over As Of Date    mation already exists		
		Ask for Time Bank once pe	r employee, then us	e that selected bank for all t	oankable transactions 🗌		
Jump To Schedule Patte	erns				<u>P</u> ost E <u>x</u> it <<		

The posting function can also activated from the Monthly Schedule screen by pressing the Post button (which looks like a mailbox, or a postbox, get it?).

# Employee Must Work the Day Before/After the Holiday

The Holiday Pay Rule has a setting defining whether the employee must be present the day before and/or the day after the holiday (see "Must have worked the day before/after" on page 3). This requires that the system know the employee's work schedule, to know which days need to be checked for presence. Employee Tracker Plus - Monthly Schedule ñ# ≓ Schedule Employee: 100587 Blitzer, Wolf ? 17 🔢 ≓ April 2006 Monday Wednesday Thursday Sunday Tuesday Friday Saturday 5 ADMINISTRATION 0 ADMINISTRATIO 4 ADMINISTRATION 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 Î4 11 12 15 ADMINISTRATIO INMINISTRATION -INMINISTRATIO  $\odot$ 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 17 21 19 ADMINISTRATION Ω ADMINISTRATION DMINISTRATION 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 26 29 24 ADMINISTRATIO DMINISTRATIO ISTRATIO 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 08:00 to 16:30 Previous Emp Previous Month Print Next Emp <u>N</u>ext Month <u>H</u>elp E<u>x</u>it<<

Here is an employee's schedule, where the pattern has the employee working 7 days out of 14:

The employee is scheduled to work the day before (on April 13), then take three days off (returning on April 18).

In this case it's not possible for the rule to determine whether the person has worked on his scheduled day after the holiday until at least the 18<sup>th</sup>. If there is no payroll scheduled between April 14 and April 18 then everything is fine. However if the payroll is scheduled to be run on, say, April 17, then you may need to relax the "must be present after" rule before doing the Holiday Pay Run on April 17, trusting that the employee will show up as scheduled. If the employee does not work as expected, a payroll adjustment may be necessary.

# **Glossary of Terms**

### **Holidays**

A day off with pay mandated by government or by contract. A statutory holiday. E.g., New Year's Day. Not to be confused with vacations, which are a specific case of Absence.

### time history

The records that you can see in Edit T&A, and that you can print using Print T&A. These include Time, Error, Absent, Holiday, Premiums, Break, and Piece records.

#### absences

Time and attendance events that record a period of time when an employee has not scanned. An absence may be paid or unpaid (e.g. Vacation vs AWOL). Specifically in regard to determining holiday pay eligibility, some absences may be considered as if the employee were at work.

### time calculation rule

A collection of settings that determine how scans are to be interpreted and paid. This includes setting how much to pay when the employee works on a statutory holiday.

# Index

### G

Glossary of Terms 19

### Н

Holidays 1